Date : 11/9/2023 1:07:32 PM

From : "Paul Dulberg"

To : "Law Office Of Alphonse Talarico"

Cc : "Tom Kost"

BCc : "Paul Dulberg"

Subject : Re: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding
Order

Dear Mr Talarico,

I just called the appellate court and they say they will be emailing me a copy of the actual court
order from the emergency motion.

They informed me that my attorney has access to the orders and In the future I should get them
through my attorney.

I will forward the ORDER when I receive it.

Paul

On Nov 9, 2023, at 12:28 PM, Alphonse Talarico
<contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> wrote:

L

From: DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov <DoNotReply-ILCourts@illinoiscourts.gov>
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 11:20 AM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>

Subject: Appellate Court - 2nd District Case No. 2-23-0072: Order - Responding Order

Order - Responding Order - Denied has been filed by the Appellate Court - 2nd District in 2-23-0072.
This email was sent to contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com.

<Notice of the Order - 2nd.pdf>
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